

724
November 2, 1943

(12)

Mr. H. R. Bryant,
Robert F. Coleman, Inc.,
948 Union Trust Building,
Pittsburgh 19, Pennsylvania.

Re: 317-41-399 [REDACTED] vs.
Johnson Bronze Company

Dear Mr. Bryant:

In response to your letter of October 30, I am sending you under separate cover a reprint of the Lead Poisoning Symposium referred to in Dr. Kehoe's letter of February 24, 1943. Our supply of reprints of the first section of the report of the Committee on Lead Poisoning of the American Public Health Association, is entirely exhausted. We have received page proof of the complete report, which would indicate that reprints of this work should be available within a very short time. These can be obtained at a cost of 75 cents per copy, at the New York Office of the American Public Health Association, 1790 Broadway. Dr. Kehoe also referred you to the chapter on Lead Poisoning in a book published by Wilkins and Williams, under the editorship of Fred Wampler, of the Medical College of Richmond, Virginia. No reprints of this chapter are available, but I am sending one on Lead Absorption and Lead Poisoning, which contains some of the material in the chapter.

I regret that I cannot recommend three physicians in the state of Pennsylvania. This subject will have Dr. Kehoe's prompt attention upon his return, which I hope will give you adequate time.

Very truly yours,

E. R. Fortlage, Secretary to
Dr. Kehoe

ef

P. S. I send the above material to you as I do not have Mr. Challener's address. Will you please forward the reprints and the above information to him?